
From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Sunday, October 04, 2015 1:07 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ);Pallone, Maggie (DEQ);MPattwell@ClarkHill.com
Subject: DELIBERATIVE and CONFIDENTIAL: questions on flint

Here are my follow up questions after last week. Hoping we can discuss next steps and follow up with the team.

PS Looping Mike into this for some legal aspects for him to review.

If it wasn't a new source requiring a permit to switch, why did we treat it as a new source for treatment option?

What are our next steps on speeding up KWA? Whose is this to do and who do we need to reach out to?

We have said we will work towards the long term solution for Flint's aging infrastructure. Should we put in a budget request? Political issues

Can we use any of the remaining bond money to create a new grant program for drinking water?

Who is attending the Oct. 7 technical advisory committee?

What steps does Flint need to do to get a permit into us for corrosion control? Have we clearly communicated this to them? Who can provide the technical assistance to Flint to accomplish this?

Has Flint ordered the orthophosphate and other supplies they need to start treating the water? If not, can we assist them in this?

If they switch back to DSWD what are steps and is there ANY involvement from DEQ?

We have committed to moving from compliance testing to monitoring testing? George will be coordinating this testing I am assuming. How quickly can we pull our team together and put our recommended plan in place? Do we need to add staff to our budget request and also request a supplemental? Or could we do a 3rd party contract?

I told Kildee and Ananich that we put all of our testing results online. Who can be assigned to help put it in a user friendly format and get it online? Can we ask DTMB to help with this?

What other information do we need to be make transparent and publically available?

What is ODWMA recommendation for additional testing on the compliance side?

We keep saying that first flush represents a more accurate assessment of the drinking water, and I believe this to be true if we are trying to monitor the drinking water system as a whole, but how can we monitor or test the actual lead exposure the residents may have been experiencing? Do any of the tests allow for a first draw sample?

How should we coordinate with the schools and get the information out that all schools (at home day cares all the way to the U's) can be tested? I am not sure that was clear from the press conference? Can these test results go online?

How should we characterized the initial sampling results from schools and how soon can we get into the schools to do the full EPA guidance testing? Perhaps just that “initial sampling indicated x, but we will go in the next couple of weeks to do full scale testing per the EPA guidance for schools.”

Are there drinking water staff that we can pull from other districts or from the central office that can start assisting in actual testing?

Maggie

Maggie Pallone

Deputy Director

Policy and Legislative Affairs

Department of Environmental Quality

517-599-6190 (cell)

PalloneM@michigan.gov